Message

From: Howard, Dylan [Jj@amilink.com)

Sent: 10/8/2016 8:00:50 PM

To: Hope Hicks [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDHBOHF23SPDLT)/ cn=Recipients/en=9c11hc 70cfec46f8b4aad 1 headbfdS04-hhicks]

Subject: PV LIBSK

From: "Howard, Dylan" | #@=milink.com>
Date: Saturday, October 8, 2016 at 7:54 PM

To: Michael Cohen JJJij @trumporg.com>
Ce: "Pecker, David” [ E@zilink.com>
Subject: LINIC

Evening:

The only stony was tiis posted in Octt. 2008 — before AM| cwned it (the old RADAR magazine).

The tage was mot 3s part of the story that existed online. | suggest it would have been last durimg the mainy site changes
over the years.

Nevertiveless, | have deleted tine text story completely. It no longer exists.

Donald Trump, Playboy Man

n By Radar Staff

FPosted on Ot 27, 2008 & 4:07AM

PET PEEVES Trump, Dr. Ddrok (imset)

Dounald Trump has never been sty aipout voicing is opinicns on tne fairer sex. He famously referred
to Rosie O’Donnell as "'my nice fat liftle Rosie” and “a reaf loser” during their very public feud back
in 2006, he also boasted to Larry King that Angelina Jolie is "Okay, but she's not a great beauty, by
any stretch of the imagination.” But the following audio clip, a recorded phone convessation between
Trump and gossip Chaunce Hayden, provides a teliing glimpse into just how exacting the real-estate
blowhard's standards are regarding women.
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